CHURCH WILL HONOR |-
* MEMBERS IN SERVICE

Congr:gétion ‘of St. John’s
Evangelical to Dedicate Ser-
vice Flag on Sunday.

A special service will be held in
St. John’s Evangelical Church -on
Sunday at 11 a. m., when boys who
are members of the congregation
and are now in the armed services,
will be honored. A service flag, on
which has been placed a sfar for
each young man, will be dedicated.
The pastor, Rev. A. M. Gottschalk,
will speak on the theme, “When the
Heart of Humanity Speaks”,

Thé congregation now has 'four
of its boys in service. Walter,
Danner, son of Mr. and Mrs. Wal-|
ter Danner, of 334 East North|
Street, is at the Philadelphia Naval
Station. Martin Getz, son of Mr.
and Mrs. Wilson Getz, 1217 Pine |
%tlsreet, is stationed at Boc Taton,

e .

Harry C. Harple, son of Mr. and
Mrs. Charles Harple, of Chelsea |
Avenue, is at Camp Blanding, Fla.; |
and Walter F. Kepfer, son of Mrs. |
Mary Kepfer, 639 Linden Street, is |
stationed at Fort Eustis, Va. |




